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From:

Sent: 19 October 2023 11:46

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: St John Road Trail - Road Humps

o

Yes we discussed the issues and we have decided to postpone the start date by two weeks. | have notified the
comms team- as well as the Parish.

| will update you once | have more details.

Kind Regards

Certified Carbon Literate

i iaitsiia

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:37 AM

To: @gov.je>
Cc: @gov.je>

Subject: RE: St John Road Trail - Road Humps

| understand you have spoken with- and. this morning and they have answered your queries.

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey
Beresford House | St Helier | Jersey | JE3 3JW

Wi | |nfrastructure

% and Environment

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 8:28 AM
To: @gov.je>
Cc: @gov.je>
Subject: St John Road Trail - Road Humps

I



Could you please let me know when you get in the office. We need to discuss the ramps that were previously
ordered which are not in accordance to the Jersey Law requirements. Could you also update me on the sensor
calibration progress | understood was being undertaken.

Kind Regards
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From:

Sent: 19 October 2023 09:26

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: St John's Road Trial - Road Permits

Good morning-,

Further to- earlier email below and to update, we are postponing the installation of the temporary speed
humps on both Parade and St. John’s Roads by two weeks and the start of the trial scheme to 13 November 2023.

Kind Regards

Certified Carbon Literate

ol saiatiia

eror: [ = <>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:37 PM
To:
Cc: @gov.je>
Subject: RE: St John's Road Trial - Road Permits

We’ve had to postpone the installation of the temporary road humps on Parade Road and St. Johns Road due to a
technical issue with the humps we’ve been provided with.

We are working to get back to site before the 29'" October when the main scheme is implemented to install
compliant humps. Will notify all stakeholders of Plan B in due course.

Many thanks,

Engineer

Direct
Mobile

Government of Jersey
PO Box 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY
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From:

Sent: 19 October 2023 14:03

To:

Subject: RE: St John's road trial scheme - Speed tables

That’s great. It would be good if we can source the correct ramps in time.

Kind Regards

i adiitiia
From: @gov.je>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 2:03 PM
To: @gov.je>

Subject: RE: St John's road trial scheme - Speed tables

We have used_ before. I’'m due back in the office tomorrow so can discuss first thing.

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 1:44 PM

Subject: St John's road trial scheme - Speed tables

Wil
Please find the links to alternative suppliers.

XPT Berlin Speed Cushion | Pittman

Raised Road Tables, Rubber Raised Zebra / Pedestrian Crossings: Rosehill Highways UK

| have raiseda general query to-and explect them to respond. If not by tomorrow tyhen w e can call them.

Kind Regards

ol AaBaiaia



From:

Sent: 19 October 2023 12:29

To:

Subject: RE: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road - Humps

Looks better now. | am waiting for response back from one of the suppliers and will ask them to match their supply
to our requirements.

Kind Regards

Certified Carbon Literate

i ddilaisaia

From: @gov.je>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:09 PM

@sov c>; I <=+ <>

Subject: RE: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road - Humps

Amended as below.

From: @gov.je>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:04 PM

Subject: RE: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road - Humps

HI

As | understand the law requires the speed table/hump to be kerb to kerb so for all three locations we need to allow
for that( minus the drainage channel as allowed-200mm).

| have found a couple of suppliers in UK that should be able to provide the correct ramps. Shall we have a quick chat
after Lunch so we are all on same page.

Kind Regards

Certified Carbon Literate

Adilataaia

From: @gov.je>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:58 AM

Subject: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road - Humps

Can you take a look over the attached and let me know if you have any comments?

1



Not sure if we should extend Hump 2 for the full carriageway width. It currently matches the detail of Hump 1.

Many thanks,

Engineer

Direct
Mobile

Government of Jersey
PO Box 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY
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From:
Sent: 19 October 2023 08:28
To:
Cc:
Subject:

St John Road Trail - Road Humps

Hi

Could you please let me know when you get in the office. We need to discuss the ramps that were previously
ordered which are not in accordance to the Jersey Law requirements. Could you also update me on the sensor
calibration progress | understood was being undertaken.

Kind Regards

w FU-1 LYY



19 October 2023 09:21

: Tristen Dodd
St John's Road Trial Scheme

Due to some issues with the material for the above scheme we have to postpone the start date of the scheme from

30 October 2023 by two weeks to Monday 13 November 2023. Would you please update the current comms with
the above.

If you require more details, please let me know

Kind Regards

|
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From: i

Sent: 19 October 2023 10:42

To:

Cc:

Subject: St. Johns Rd Trial Scheme Signage and bollards

I

There are some issues with the temporary ramps that we have received. | have discussed the problems and until we
find alternatives, we have agreed to postpone the scheme by two weeks.

Would you please postpone the installation of all signs and bollards. Either. or | will come back nearer the time
with a more definite date.

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Kind Regards

Certified Carbon Literate

anl Adiitsiia

o I = -
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:49 PM

To: @gov.je>; @gov.je>
Cc: @gov.je>; @gov.je>

Subject: St. Johns Rd Trial Scheme Signage

Please see attached DRAFT General Arrangement Plans showing signage that will be required for the St. Johns Road
Trial Scheme that you'll be putting in on Sunday 29" October.

I'll provide more detailed setting out details for bollards and temporary lining a bit closer to the time.

Its looking like we are going to need in the region of 70 of the stick down bollards for these works, I’'ve got 150 due
to arrive soon so these could also be prepared in advance.

All to WBS G-300001-18R (St. Johns Road)

Many thanks,

Engineer

Direct +4
Mobile

Government of Jersey
PO Box 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY
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HUMP 1 PARADE ROAD HUMP 2 PARADE ROAD
Diagram 4a. Flat Top Hump - tapered sides
Transverse Section
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Diagram 4b. Flat Top Hump - tapered sides
Plan View
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—h= 50 millimetres (minimum)
100 millimetres (maximum)

L 800 millimetres minimum J

Note:
This hump normally extends across the highway from kerb to kerb.

A permitted variant is given in diagram 4a below.
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